From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: RE: some small PQC updates
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:56:00 PM

As always, Thanks!

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:55 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: some small PQC updates

OK, I think | took care of everything on old CSRC. | will work on the new site tonight or tomorrow
(and any other updates you may have). | am on AL this afternoon to
help my son move out © —so | am leaving for the day!

FAQ 15 — using 2" file you sent
APl v4 document moved to “Archive”
AP| document sent today, replaced on Example Files (and will be v5 when archived)

Sara

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:27 PM

To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: some small PQC updates

This can be added as just a new question that will be in the FAQ. It doesn’t need to be in its own
section or anything.

But please use the attached version. Ray already found a mistake that has been corrected in this
version.

Dustin

From: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:16 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: some small PQC updates

So you want this to be the start of a new “section” of FAQs? And not have it under the PQC Call for
Proposals? Just confirming....

From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:13 PM
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To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: some small PQC updates

Sara,
Can you add a new question to our PQC FAQ? It’s contained in the attachment called FAQ-

randomness. Also, can you update our APl document to the one attached? You can put them in
whatever format/font etc. that you want to. Thanks,

Dustin
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